MEMO

2/23/90

To: Sean Callahan

From: Guy Cornwell
Re: Staff Practices Report - Chuck Woolsey

It has recently come to my attention that Mr. Woolsey is.again
accused of drinking on KVH Property. This latest report was
made by Preston Kinney, KVH Family Teacher.

Kinney states that Mr. Woolsey arrived at his Family Teaching
Home on 2/22/90 at aprox. Midnight, reeking of alcohol, and
obviously under the influence. Mr. Woolsey had in his possesion
a "half rack" of beer.

Kinney further reports that this is the second occurance of this
type. The first occurred about one month ago and this time there
were KVH youth present. Mr. Woolsey was apparently bragging to
the youth that he had just been in a fight. Kinney instructed the
youth to go to their rooms.

In the past I have reported other incidents to Mr. Woolsey's
supervisor. KVH Staff report frequent incidents where it has
appeared that Mr. Woolsey was either under the influence or
recovering from the "night before*.

This type of recurring behavior is severe and not in keeping with
the work rules of KVH.

Please advise.
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